
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: August 19, 2025

Re: Professional Leave of Absences

 

a. Alyssa Greenwald, Joliet West High School, is requesting a leave of absence effective August 14, 
2025, through TBD
Medical-Personal 

b. Christina Pottorff, Teacher, Pathways, is requesting a leave of absence effective August 15, 2025, 
through October 1, 2025
Medical-Maternity

c. Joslyn Collins, Teacher, Central Campus High School, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
August 15, 2025, through October 3, 2025
Medical-Maternity

d. David Collins, Teacher, Central Campus High School, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
August 19, 2025, through August 25, 2025
Medical-Parental

e. Lisbeth Perez, Math Interventionist, Joliet Central High School, is requesting a leave of absence 
effective Sept 14, 2025, through October 26, 2025
Medical-Maternity

f. Nesreen Sadi, Teacher, Joliet West High School, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
August 15, 2025, through May 29, 2026
Medical-Non-Paid Parental
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